

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION



April 29, 1987

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

Mr. David Walker
CO₂-In-Action, Inc.
P.²O. Box 2748
Amarillo, Texas 79105

Re: Trigg Well No. 4
L-3-14N-28E
San Miguel County, New Mexico

Dear Dave:

A review of the above-referenced well file indicated that this office has not been notified that the well site has been reclaimed and is ready for inspection.

I anticipate your immediate attention to this matter and a Form C-103 has been enclosed for your convenience. Your cooperation in helping us close this well file would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Roy H. Johnson".

ROY H. JOHNSON,
Sr. Petroleum Geologist

REJ/JB/dr

Encl.